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fro Meetivg No, 2 with Noxenho

L L LR

Heol Noo 1, 1 June 1960 (l'lu quality of the tape is very poonr,)

Feannlated from Hussian Ly LD, l) »
(N, talks about aurveillance of Soviet personne! In the United States,)

Nauscunho: Let me tell you - [(--<) [ was also in the Smtés, although under : L/
another name, I had a coctain businons theve o o o

0. This was (?7) in Washington (?f?"
~ Naoncenko? \’(-9; .I:\;au thero.

Q: On TDY?

Mosenko: 19 days, 19 days only,

Q: Under what name?

Noscenko: NIKOLAYEV,

~

Q: NIKOLAYEV?
- Nosenko: Iu Engand I was NIKOLAYEV and in yo(xr country I was Nil_(OLAYBV.'

: ~---~first and middle name?
Nosenko: Yes, Yuriy, Yurly, also Yurly.
! Q: And in England you also were for a short tlme?

] Noscuko: In England I was for ten and fifteon days . » 3 g

——m— -

; {

" " Note: During the interrogation of Noaenko in 1964, ho denied that he ever

it said that he was in the United Statos. ) .

! ' .

2. You stated previously that while traveling to England and Cuba, you were

r . 5
documeonted as Nikolayev. Undor what cover did you travel to those countrics?

What was your Legend-Biography?

CIA HISTORICAL REVIEW PROGRAM

et G . e a———

. \: Note: Any KGB officer going abroad under another name and under
1 : \ cover prepares a Legond-DBiography to cover up his real
Py fdentity, [f Nosenko travelled as Nikolayev, then his lcgcnd
A omitted “the fact" that he was a son of a Minister because . .%-. ™
) ; \ there was no Ministor of Shipbuilding Industry with the name
: of Nikolayev, ecte,,etc.)

. 3, You stated previously that in January 1960 you werc pracessed to éo to the
US with the Sovict Automotive Delegation. You obtained a passport in your

true name, Nnscnko, bat the date was postponed, then cancelled. Who
b

selected your candidacy for the trip? What were you supposed to do in
the USA? Why was the trip postponed? Why were you processed in your

truc name, Nosenko, and not under the name Nikolayev, under which you
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4o In 1962 you stated that while working with the KGE, you prraonally

recruited ten Americans, Pleane give us their nemaen ant how you

recruited them, 5
L R

.
Noscenko was asied why be was chosen te go to Geneva in 1962
{natead of an officer fram the Deparctinent (KGH) Delegation,
Annwering this question he mentioned the recruftinent of ten

H Americans, |

Note:

Excerpts from Meeting No, 2 with Nogsenko

11 June 1962 . ‘

" ‘Nosehkos Gribam;v,.‘ the chiet of the whole tom\lcrinl:clligcnce. (11t namo)
Oleg Mikhaylovick Gribanov. . . so, Oleg M.!khaylov%ch Gribanov

decided you go, \thn I must be -hcro (in ch{ev‘.;). 1 sald, "De my
guest, Oleg Mikhaylovich, Iam nat saying no. . . “ So Gribanov
docided "You will go. That's élll" {Noscnko .kn:ockcd on tho desk), . «
Well, what am I? . ... Who have I recruitted?. . . . Ten Americans,

no more than that « o « (and Gribanov said) "You will go! .You must go!"

IIl. Soviot visas and other regsulations for tourists traveling to the USSR,

AR P Didn't you know or remember how Oswald's visa was processcd and . ;
3 " from what countey Oswald entsred the USSR? Ie It possible that he’ L
. i entercd the USSR on a “podvisnaya’ visa? °* .
vV 2. You previously said tht- you saw Oswald's visa application, but you could

nat say from what coun:ry: Oswald camo to the USSR. In your opinion, is

S atten e e

it possible that Oswal2 veceived his visa application in some oth:gx Europeig .

- i

country, then went to Firland and through Finland entered the USSR without

contacting the Sovict caxsulate in Helsinki? Did you hear any talk about the

Pl ieneimes  cmwae g

possibility that is descridbed above? U so, when did you hear it and from

whom?

[ RV,

On 3 July 1964 you stated that you have seen Oswald's anketa (visa

application). Do you reimember what was in that ankcta? Did you read -

Cae s e alls

the anketa? What did you mean that you saw the anketa? Was it in the

name Lee Harvey Oswald, or was therc auother name? Did you sce the

-,

name of the person who signed the anketa?
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4. 2 you have any information to the offect that Oswald miglit not have

curnie to the Soviet consulate or to the Soviet Fmbanay in elsinki to

obtain his visa” Could he have qltiined i visa in Switzerland or Sweden,
‘C

tann nave come 19 dletsinki and, without eeporting to the Soviet connulate

‘ in Helsinki, have tuken a teain to Lenlugead and then to Moscow?:
v 5., According to your previous information, ".'c-ny tourist - he buyn a tour
to the Soviet Union, makes out the anketa, and then comen to Mou.cow. "
In what co‘un_'lr-/ did Onwald buy a tour to the USSR? In whiat country did
Oswald fill in the anketa? If the anketa pocs to".Moucow, to what offlco
in Moscow does it go? To MID, KGB? Is it possiblo that all the dais on
Oswald from his anketa was scx;t_ fo Mo‘qcow by nfcablc? Did you n;acs..and

read Oswald’s anketa or a tcfcgram that Oswald is coming to Moucov)?

If you did not read the anketa, who among the KGB officers of the Second

Chisf Directorate or the First Chicf Dircctorate road the anketa or had
access to it? Vho would logically have access to tho anketa?
v 6, Accbrding to your previous information, any person who wants to visit the

USSR has to buy a tour.in a forcign tourist flrm in his home country or any

. other country, and the tourist firm will make arrangoments f’orlhlu afaf i
the USSR, It is understood that he must ﬂ.ll lg: tho ankot;, and fn addition to
the general questions, the common tourist should make requests for the g
cities he inu_:;:‘ds to visft and for the accommodations he wants, 'l’he tourfst -

would know in advance when he receives his visa his date of arriv.;l in
. L.

-

Moscow, in what hotel he is going to stay, and what kind of accommodations = . . .
he would be given., The question, then, is do you know when Intourist

received Oswald’s request and application and when it answered him that

FnRe g ©

his dernands are met and that he is welcome in Moscow?
/7. From your knowledge, when Oswald arrived in Moscow, was he handled by
the Intourist Agency or by Sputnik, the Youth Tourist Burcau of the USSR,

'or by the Central Council for Tourism of the Soviet Trade Unions? -

The Central Council for Tourism of the' Soviet Trade Unions organires
exchanges of tourists between trade ynions of the USSR and other
countries. Sputnik was organized in Junc 1958 for the exchange of

of tourists (students and other youths),

Nnte:z
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v 8 What as the procedure after a tourint applies for a Soviet viex”? Do you

know st what tourist agency or in what foreign country Onwald applied _

(ior v visa to the UsBHR or bmﬂ;hl a tour to the USSK?  Whoe was the
\;“ i . > 5

Saviet Intourist representative in that country who took Oswald's visa
application to the Soviel Embassy?

Vv 9. You stated prrvicmaly thit Oswald wan not conaidered a defector, If he

was not a dcfrcmr. lllcn what was he? ’ :
l

-~ Note: If th:- KGB did not consider Oswald to be a del‘cc!or, then §t is ;
) possible that Oswald was known to the KGB long before hin arrival .
in the USSR as a tourist and Oswauld wag assured that when he -

T -arrived in the USSR he would be given Sovict cihzcnship or.at—— .
least a permancnt residcnec permxl. Although he would be a defector
anyway, it could be that Oswald did not like the word defector

.and the KGB decided not to call him a defector but, let us say, a
voluntecr. Tho Soviet Constitution states that the USSR grants the
right of asylnm to all forcign citizens “wio arc persccuted for
_safeguarding the interests of the working class or who are persecuted
for scientific activitics, for national-liberation straggle, ' (Article

129 of the USSR Constitution of 1936,) ! "

v 10. You stated prcv!ously that “since about 1960, cvery éovict ambassador——--

' can give a visa fn throo to five days. If so, what was so special for the

\ .
: Soviet government that the ambassador would be personally involved in o

iuuing a visa to Ouwald?

o g T ANote' P in known that ln l957 thc Soviet governmcnt adoptcd some measdres - .
to improve travel for foreign tourists in the USSR, They mostly s 3
: concerned currency exchange. The 1957 regulations safd nothing
H about visas. - Nosenko should be questioned about the 1957 decision
: of the Soviet government to dctermluc if he fs not mistaking the 1957

decﬁa{on wlth that of 1960, . .

v 1. 'You stated. previously that’ stnce'about 1960, every Soviet ambassador
! »
X ) L4
can give visas. in from throe to five days, The available information

published by the Soviets unmistakenly statcs that a visa cannot be obtained

! : in less than:seven days (in some cascs it takes five to n;svcn days). Following

i

are excérpt.s frora a book entitled Moscow, A Tourists Companion, published -:-

in Moscow in 1969, and from the magazine Soviet Life, May 1978, p. 59.
’
Soviet Lifc stated that “visas are issued within lO'days of receipt of

application .at 2 Soviet consulate, *
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. 205 Bhe viaa is valid for the andice
b gouote of entry anid exit on the
Sovert buetdee v o, ! g adiag on geus wute, T =
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LYY T REN

oo oumey eee Wt

ateel Qaesr oo ¢

e the artope buacau ot your butel. 1 Entourist is able to provide ;
the necestaey acrammodation, your visa will be alicred aceord- ;
_ . oamly Vieae, and subsequent alierativon in them, are fice of 3 :
- S eharge Lo .o : ) ; i i
o - Vitar fur toamit travel via the USSR, by railway or metm :
_ate il if .you have the pestinent visa of the country r&%i;l- i . . L

Loutiog «n the USSR, Yeu need no Suviet visa if you traved

T e— —— - 't

2 Paturist tabes eme of you ;

vis USSR, by sir. peovided you du not stay in Swict transfer '
townis for mere than 26 hours. !
Intourist dues not service teavellers who cutae on visite to srla- ' . .
tives in the Soviet Union. Neither ducs it olfcr mnices in .
towns where Intourist. agencics arc umavailable In sueh cases, : :
- . apply t» 8 Surirt contulate abroad. T
’ Under secipracal agrecments-between the Swiet Unbann and
, = some” ather countrics, no visas arc sedessary foe uativnale of
N . these sountrics for travel i the USSR and des Sonior taurist &
visitng these sauntries. . moe . i
Medical Formalities. An Tatcraationsl smallpey insalstion’ cevti- :
N ficare iv sevpuiced for cmtry to the Nevict Unien fiem Aftican,
. Adan and Ssuth Amcrican countrics, and. in adilition. a cholesa
ccrtilicate for entey froni 1adia and Lastern Pukistan. .
Custamse.  Personal  belungings—gatments  shiwe  teurisd  ail " H
sports gesr, perfumery and emsmetica. otc  in gnantitics Becese ’ . .
sary for the time of stay in the Swict Uideny dapeweling oo the
sevwn, are duty-feee, Besides, ttavellies wgy lring  duty-lrce 4 : N
{per perem] two camcras, anc amatcar i canvea aad , :
ble (non ial) of souvenin. I osen com- s
ing 1o the Suvict Union on a hunting it (peuvided they have o "
a certificate iswed by Inteurivt o8 2 fusezgn teanel frn canfiem.
ing this purposc of their tip) nuay heme sprating sdfles
To make sure passage hume wn unhindeonil. glosse tegister the
fotcign currency you have fueushl with you with the customs.
which will issue you & pettines? custife v,
18 is produbited to bting ts ghs USSE Nonnt carvamy. Siwicd
government b ads, annuflid sasities, atn . wie ot bashich .
and appliames fue sanking thotr sdoagne ot 20 amld fuwl :

ey

S AN e’ EBIYG e A B E Ses be & o e ¢ st -

q .
i H Blan. recunh, ete, politially amd counomivalls neciudisinmn b

3 ¢ the USSR,

i . Al ohjects and astislos {cnaapt those grodul o 0o faw) may

3 b shipped ot of the USSR i any quus o grevalid they

i have been purchared with Sovicl mwans .o el al the

. Vaeshtueg Kank of the UXNR. ct the it o canteics of the

2 State Bavt of the USSR (CGonbanl an? wiland with

. foreegn snuvertible curreacy. Fur the crlgmtse. ! paviage ol

. such gaods male sure you have the perra-ut bunl costificates

. e shop's baffe . .
5 t
f . e ——
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vestifale .
B b Sevor Qaem o L oa vl esievhes euf every- "
whiee wane whgote goa: et utnber the he sl o oo ;=orem's de- -

lerve  Lhoe pplies e 2 gypu e, of nalitary teobhondds, o, scaparts,

weajor hydrotes haical wozcets, raitway Junctoun tuunds, railway
. btidges, indusiial thterprives, avl the The. Aesial :i-&.-'nl:upby %
aend serecstrial ponerimic. vhetela et phetugiighy within
2% hifonntees from the fretitnr 40 prohibated, At permlo.
: . e ’ ‘ sion of the administeation 1o tos S e year ciineea invide
Tactaion, soscarch jnson oot the Y stands e reason, : -
tow, hol sehieny your g o 20 3 ., w5t obtain their

; 3

soment . i
I you sntind to wahe o My -, . witacreial putpi~cs (for
subrevpiimt sheoming ot dormm s s tlevivivn, vie) apply e
Snvedpuetiln (3 Maly o - “tavky  Perculek,” Moscow), -
Wb 22942 02 Bear Toponae s enitive coloar materials (Glms,
ol h LIRS R Y . Uninn’are adg ol wicly for 7
. Aglaantis - : ; C :
o lateugisg N o z
. Every Bt » -0 . stawhere in the i Uniun)
: has an Tntouess - Tevon Bt i veny usial to fouflets
ol we advise sim, ot ot un arrival (N wervice Lurcaus
Dan daffed with Peg whe speak forcign tanguages and you
wik. & ove po difficgles - svnunm ating with thes,
One ot theie imajur fumetoeny o8 10 cxchange the vouchiérs issued
fo seu by your travel agent for Inteurist cwupons. and to
prevade all uther seevices. .

- —— -,

. —————— e .«

Zh Intwarit tokes t00p of you

. : . s oL T The service Lurezn will selicve you.of all teavel cares and benk
. ‘ . tickets for you nn i ! and internatinnal railway and aie-

B livex. It will belp you extend your visa and petform all other

. } . pertinent formalitics .

: o The serviee ‘burcau books tickets 1o theatees, eoncerts, cincmas

X ’ and spacs conrms. Make surc that yun beok tickets well ia )
4

T teemma o e ——

advanee, for cvary Muscovite is an avid theatre-goer and sports-

. fav snd tishits are scarce. . .
T price o o thedtie and camert tiket i 2 60 350 suble, ’
aveel of o s 000 s ticket 0 ¢ 500 kopehe.
te wornc burcsu will sy what i showing ot Mencow's .

; . heattes sornert halls and cimmas.  * o .

. : '.ll_merdounM‘ﬂm ssursioms ol yuu with to sl the

’ sights of Murcow, the ‘srviee bureau will Le glad 1o ecvommond

the best sightaceing itiner wrjes. :

Il you need a guide inteepretes. the sernins batcan will be hapgey

to provide oac. Intourist gundes speak Fnclish. Rulgarian. Spauish

ltalian. Chinese, Hunzmian, German, Palisk. Portugucse, Ruman-

ian. Ncibi-Croatian. Finnish. Froach, Crnh Swelnh and Jap

ancse The services of a puidh -ioferpretes gont up te 3 heurs—o

tolles. far Trusy culwequent hoau—i eutdes Lupeks, -

You caa hite a cur fur a sichtseving tons of Miacow and o e

enirons we erdee 4 heggedistince teleedonc call thoaugh o

service burcau

U you are vawoll. the service butcan will unmen 3 donter -

Fou. As e Know, medicsl seeviees i the it Univn are o

of chacge.

Apprcach your hote! seevice buscau with angthing shat o

Htesest or trouble viw The seecptintist v b plad o o

o altir g and b aonder Sl the nesssater suntance

-
- an

et gy L

-
I You Aee Passinz Phoossezh Mosa oo

Il 30 are pasang thrauch Mocow snd bate walv aday

i whit we rvamacad P2 e s

U Facarsion by car me gowrict tact \ thece bour bogs' wh:

will gve yre 4 qrneesl ides of W s 0o Moacow, The o
. i olesie frown Bletel Natrenal s 00y fu ses o0 e ote emed £
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Toew o B8 the tezacae

To se o bave anther don i Mew e, foe ity S it the Evlaine
teet wof Ieonomic  boluesvment of fhe USSR pee P 60)
whih will give 4 @unl il of sontemieuary Soviet life
b the sultutal v 0 vvonemie arhiesso iy of Mocww and the
oost af the Swvng Torn Ihe eveussen by Gour Bewns In
b allernonn, gay @ st the fagmee Foetrabur 08 Culliry
v of Ruvsan o st The exvun
+enn there tahes samcthing B thece b, ! .
Ih poure bert, tow, te we, Movvow's Bhotivies  Balthai Theatve
ballet, ' ! :

2 yoo Mave a fow men Gays in Mequs, Ptk tours ta sait your
- ote and inclinations.

« wntinne Your Trip

Toan Mincaw vust can uate 2 tour of the, Soviet Unin—the
Atopics of the Rlack Sea cnast and the Siberian taiga, the
brinian aoppelands. the” mountaing of the Caucasus, and the

e el towus of Ruseia and Central Asia

*ee s the Dt of erties whers Intourist offers its services:
ingrad, cralle of the Rusian revolution. a ity of magai.

at architecture:
o & Sea beolth o wte of Batumi, Odessa, Sachi, Sutbumi and

LRHIH

* v~ tiva wad Far Futoon oitiess

b etibirk—the Largest ndustrial ecntre and city of scicace in

sterm Siberlar | . .
-ﬁ«nm&hhumhﬁﬁw!qmmhuﬂﬂné

e ¢ Sttion oa:the Augara. which k& ane of the wweld’s
. ot ’ .

*kutsh, the city near the legendary Lake Baibal;

“kdunmb, 3 majpe Sovict' Far Exstern ciry.
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' AdGiliceal binrates,

' QUESTION: 1 would like 10 076 uu cticle abaout
Intouriet arerices, pricee, ete, (0, ¢, Kranse,
Minneapolis, Minnesuiu; M. Suparnf, Peshoro,

® g Massachuseito; und many ather renders)

ANSWHFI  Jnto wriet Jo qor atateaprrated e otmmerssal
travel agency. It worke with wwme 700 fients and trons.
port cumpanies i ararly 1) connteiesincluding about
100 ia the United Statee Iutemrriot orranges taurs for
% Soriet citirene abroad and frr finrigners in the Soviet
Usnion. We estimate thet 25 milliun foreign traveleen

will visit our countey betwern 1956 and 1920 and that

18 million Sviet people wilh gy ahruad.” )

. We will deal hese unly with Intourlet servives for
foscign teavelers, They inelude sightereing excutsions,
teips to muscwine and theatrre, mectings with Soviet
workers at farturics and fareme send with Seniot studente,
round toble diccussivns und cthier JMo.0e *

Intauriat offers alvwet M) SiBogent Linds of group
or induadual louss  mudonin, o4 4. 2 Lypties,
Gishing, interaathonal omps 1400 1y 41y ae, 0. note-
and sympusinme, evconaioue for ohoulchildren and
youth, cevises, art festivale and more.

- Mamy visitors come for rret and medical testment
8t epas in the Nosth Cancawne (Foeratuki, Zheles

. R R v L, Babawdd Poatigorsky or on the Black Sea

(Sochi, Yalta, Udresat. 3o ls a toser ssedade. a eoupy
8t & ranatarium, spviaf diet mneels, medicsl care and

) » . other servkes,

. A new tour callnd the Huseisn Languaze Seminar bs

tepldly gaining papularity. Tides sceing the country,

the traveler hos 8 chance £+ lrush up oo Russian with
specisl courses,

Crct depunds un the elaw a0d type of the tour. dis.

tance, season and nutbés 6f sevvices, Intouriat offers o

fourth of she full grice. There sre special cut rates foe
youth and studeat graups, as well as for children.

1}

H

s
. ! . PPlications at 8 Sovi ate. Foreign rutteney

X foemalities are limited to derlaring your cietcacy st

: custums. Intourist aleo arcepts credit carde (rom

fureign banke and firas.

} Itincraries include 13$ rities of the country and are
f .. designed to sult all tastes. You can chavec o separate.
: sepublic or the whale conntey, the Caueawue, Silweela,

Cratral Asts, the Far Faor, star feading culturs! centeen,
f Bealth tcsests o aocimnt bt «° of age.
For instanee, Genme s § .. . Bepo ., witir wt Buzes seant's
’ major WS, partnere. odices the Glkreing tours:

1) “Spotlight un Hussia and the Crimea”--16 duys,
Moscow--Kiev— Y alta—1 eninsrad, price 999 1o 1423
dallats, depending on the ¢ucy of departure by air to
the Smnict s dons e sonuun (The connt includes
air late, hetel oo cmamodatioonse ~pous b ahen;es € qun
then for one—-theee meals a das and guide senvices.)

2) “Destination Hlack Ses and Caucaan™ -16 daye,
Leningrad - Sochi ~Thifiv-~Yerevan —Mascow, 1159
te 1,458 dollare,

The Ametican Express Compaay, annther majoe Too
tourist patiner, offers a 22.dsy “The Complrte LNSR®

L] PR § ZPPE-N ‘

. Entry viras- ate lasued within 10 days of tecelpt of

l
i

discount on off season touse, frequeatly as lows as onee  *

s

[}
Lo

tuur thrimgh Seosaw, Meatek, Tehutek, Toskikent, Bob.
haia, Sumvrkaad, Halg ead Leningrad, for 18 to ~

205 dolfase, - .
Incidentati;, if you do plan to cune, for more detalle ,

#1 in tenrls with the fntourkst offica: ’
Votaley Joogsslirw, | ist Travel faf. tlon, 60
Eau Fortvainth Steeet, New York, New Yoek, 10017,
Telephene: €212) 3716953,
. . s K

1,

SCUE LT, My 19240 57,

349181
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12. Some questions abuut visas cauld be put 1o Rosenke based on infurmation
provided in the book, Your Trap to the USSR (A Toarists Mapual).  The
N
Look is published by Foreign ?t.‘l.ll]:“.'lg(‘.'l Pullication House, Mascow,
Althoagh theee i ne date of publication in this book, the information
provided in the book steongly suggents that it was published no later
than 1962, The information states that “it should not take niore than
R ) a_week to receive one's visa. ' The applicant must filldn dand sign an
" application form {(sample enclosed) and enclose three photographs of
passport size as well'as a copy of the Intourist or Intourist contractor
firmy voucher to the cffoct that the applicant has paid the full cost of the
tour, The tourist necd not apply to the Soviet consulate in porson, X <
as the tourist firm will tako care of the matter. ‘
. e emere s rmmm e e "
!
t .- ‘
' APPLICATION FORM  ~ I :
} ot Persans Wi Woh ta Obtain an Entty Vis2 o .
i . :he USSR, or » Transit Visa Through the USSR T S
" ‘(Write clearly In ink of type ol answers in futh) . : ) - ; :
y. s .
5 : !
: QUESTIONS ANSWERS : !
1 T — " :
i . Sumame. name and patranyoic : ' : :
. X (petsony who have more than one . .
i surname, of who have poit pamies. ,
. must Iint ':’hﬂl“\m’ in fulfl :mrmd . . % s
3 women & idiws U Y
1 theis tranien mame and theis )
; band's surname) J Py - .
: 5 ) . L ernen B :
i 2. Date and place of birth o : : )
. e : . : i
i . :
: 3. Natlondlity .
i e S ———
! fzendhip. If yut Wwete surmere
. $ g‘u.“ '.n.ugsn.nr 3..t.,.~. of anathee ) *
wountry, indicate fonner citizen- - wmay
ship . Coee e
. s 4 prosens  ew. .
. ":b-- tnd“]:lb‘-w‘ ' .
: P jv
. 1
. & e — o= = o e
t
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more than u week 10 receive one's visa,

“applicant has paid the full cost of the tour. The tourist

.
6 Roawm fur gt to the USSR, .
darsten wt o and ety
Nofe Persen sz feur a beans.
it visa Uewone LN K tnust ‘
have wn =0 . o Maanut visa of . e
the .oy wles or through
BRI oo e Sl wptrd leade
« ote P NSK

7. Woaniners uwler 86 years of age
A0 ACCOMpesnyanr,: your, lindicole
the suename, name and patronym. .
1c of cach chulss

— et e et i
-

betwre: (it o, indicete when,
whete amd purpuse of stay)

9. Surnames, names,  patsonymics .
cand addzesses of closs gelatives | i
inthe USS.R. ' i .

- ———— e et o

10. Your (rmare ¢ atice.s

—

Date

(day, month, year)

. Slgnatuse

v ’ / ]

DOCUMENTS
Visas .
To enter amil Jeave !
the USS.R., a far. H
ciyn  tourlst mus<t '
have a valid natlonat §
passport and Soviet .
entry and .exit visus. !
It should not t-ke o
..

Citizens of forei;in countries are Issued Scvict visas -
thraugh Consulat: - of the U.S.S.R. In their own coun- o
try. .Ithe applicar: must fill in and sign an application i
form (see sampl:; and enclose three photographs of
mssport size, a< well as a copy of the Intourist or fn- H
ourist contractor firm voucher to the effect that the )

nced not apply to the Soviet Cansulate In person, as the
tourist fiem wili take care of ihe matter.

Citizens of B'p..ria, Hungarv, the Germun Democrat- - B
ic Republic, the Ih-ann ratic K. public of Viet-Nam, the
Clinese People's Republic, the Korean People’s Demo-
sratic Republic, the People’s Republic of Mongolia, Po-
land, Runtania and the Czechusiovalke Repubtic have the
fizht, according 1o a reciprocal agreement, to enter and
leave the S v Union withoue applying for Susiet visus,
on the basis « heir aational wassposts alone,

-
AR Y 3

- ya- e

p— e ——
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.
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A e o0’ aten ] Pasieil Aol st e oage ce
the date of s depatture from the U8 S R,

A Sonvceet taunist v s valnd e DT AT N
U s s B nnd exit durmg the Caee pecd eod el s veabint

L]
aves the BSSRooniy thiough the e,

coanteandicated an s Sonet v

Steaht sour plins change unespectedly, vour visg
1 \ 2 )
moev b esteadeds the sanceary alcn S and the hoed

fer

setrn et et pvints Clangied ocheo: s,
toren el tie s of lntouniag o able to puosnle accemmada-
Lons amd QaRsPraton 1o crnp's w.ah the Jange, In

! Al events, you munt notiy tous sl of ¢ clhangh in plans
@ “Plew days ahend, .
Visttirs  vivos G aisitin: reltives in the US.S.R.

are pranted theougl 0 g ad el .
Grouge sisas s - el to oar: s on crases and

to large tourint pruap. travelling topether, |

. : . ViISas  are tesued, vtk and itinerdries  and

> ' : burder-pmnts o snce. ol vt e alteeed: free of

charge, . ¢

teanddt Visas ; .

=it transit visas oo issued b e days of

Twaiom by Soviet Eac o .o “oulee; No So-

“ < AR ViSAS are nevess . for o csuns of any fas
tenality flying over the teeztaz, o the USSR, on

amdition that all resersations (of nn lunger than 24

«wurs’ stay in any given paint of Jhange) have been

-~

35

- ' made (or him along the entire route through the
U.S.S.R. and that the passenger has the right to enter

the next contipunus country.

. e e

Health Certificatee .
: - : Y et o's tan Africs, South America and Asla must
ol - & . have an International Vaccination Certificate, and tour- .

: : - ists from Indiz and Eastern Pakistan must have a certifi- ’ ;
cate stating that they have been Inoculated against . :
cholera. Tourists from other countrics do' not need to -

present any health centificates and there will be no med- #
feal enaswr. e Hoaover USSR, Public Health

officer. <« wgl proof of health from i
LOUnMS aft.vit.g ..om countrics known to have an epi-

demic at the time of arrival.

S ® svees el
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Féestess

it would be useful to ka Neasenra his cortnments on the information on

“Pancports and Other Formalition' tabven froo the buok, A lAotorict's

. & .
(:lliﬂ_ﬂ_l_"{_ﬂlsﬂ)li_t_‘_l__gl_li@;‘by Viztar Lowin wnd hin wife Jennifee Louln,

The book wis published in Meazrine in 19647,

Viktor Louis and his wife: dre “slightly” known to Nosenko.

30 Motorist’s Guide
‘ hand-éinbroidesed shirs or binar (58 roublcs upwzrd-), toys; gumoyboncrc
ive); teaditions:

cords (12 in. LP--3 souble); boris (corp
silvee- gilt-and-cramel ware {e.g tiny fork for kmou or buttechalls—3 rouble

child’s spoon with animal haadie-~3 roublo); wood, slabaster or potters
osnaments.

31 you would like to visit she markets, you sheuld go as carly as possibl
in the d:y. You will be able v/ find in the market good quality fresh frui
whiich is often Tacking in the hvsels. Also on sale there are honey, fresh egp
anid dairy products; these may be mm ftenn of fucal handwork as well. Th

. tnarkets close at §:00 p.m. :

PASSPORTS AND OTHER FORMALITIES

fn order 10 enter and leave the Sovict Union a Joreign tourist must bave
a valid mational passport sed s Buviet entry viss, SHoviet vivas ore isstes
free of charge usually within 2 seven-day perind (rum the time of
spplication tu the Soviet. memy or Consultte in the uairist™s own Souptsy
The bonder points’ through which the tourist enters and learés lkboﬁ'r"""
Union tmust be thosc indicated in the Soviet visa, .
Foscign 1onriste” arrivals i the Soviet Union sre regiitered when they fine
hand over thicir passports st the first Intouring service ;mim itndicated on the vias
£n addition to Soviet ma, ft s scquired that the citizens of inast Westernr-
Ruropiean countrics ohtain visas for the Communist countrics throuch whicl

g they will drive on their way t» 20d from the Smvict Unina: East (m)
3 Poland, Czechoslovakia, Huczasy, Rumanis or Bulgaria; East German sisa
1 arc ohtainablc on entry to thet cwuntry.

Besides 2n Intcrmational Dréving Permit, motoriuts must lmng n inter- .
national automobile segittrating certificate of the country of Jcppmuc, sti-
pulated in the 1926 Inteenatiogal 4 bile Tralfic Canventfln. F 3

1 cars can b brought into the vt Coion and taken aut apsin without payment
of duty an condition that the srencr gives 3 written gusrantee to take the car
wut of the country upon departure. This guasantee is W be handed over to the

- 1 custnms autharitics st the Sonsms border.

[: — e o

Tt ia forbidden to bring the Lhiowing into the Soviet Union:

(b) printed matter, films, phrtrrzraphs, negatives, deawings, vte,
A hostile to the U.S.5.R. s priitscal or cconomic respects .
Printed inatter, plants (fruss, socds, etc.) and animale ase lishlc tu inspection
by custnms authoritics. .
It is fuchidden to take aur of the Sovict Union:
(3) arms and anmunition

oy

13

- ppetass

© mem—e o

(a) arms and ammunition .
“which asc wmro .l

g i P
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IV, UHelocusaian KGIS awd MV

1. It would be useful to question Noseako alout his knowledge of the chicfs

of the KGEUB and the MVD in l&p- Belorussian Republic. A list of names
Y IR .

ot

follows:

RGU and MVD Chicfs and Deputy Chicls of the Lelorussian SSSR.

l.l; General L‘::.\:;cﬂntly Fomich Tsanava - NKVD, MGHB (St;atc Sccurily) 19411953,
<“Maj. General Mikhail Ivanavich Daskakov - MYD 1952-19;54.
Lt. General Alcksandr Ivanavich Perepelitayn - KGI (Staéjc Sccurity) l'954-1959;
ceenem=w=ue Alcksandr Nikiforovich Ak:cnov - MVD 1960-1965.
Lt, Géneral Vasiliy Ivanovich Petrov . KGD (State Sccurity) l959-19'i}.
Lt. General Yakov Prokopyevich Nikulkin - KGB (State Sccurity) 1973-
Deputios
Maj. 6eneral Alcksandr Ivanovich Percpolitsyn - MVD 1952-1954
~---‘---------- Arkadiy Denisovich Rudak « KGB (State Securjty) 1959«
-e==ecere=e- Alcksandr Nikiforovich Aksenov - KGB (State Sccurity) 1959-1960.
Maj. General Stepan Al(;kseycvlch Smorodinskiy - KGB (State Security) 1962~

1.

| =e==<aanice- Ivan Léopoldovich Lysakovekly - KGB (State Sccurity) 1971-

EeEe e

2. What do you know about Alcksandr Nikiforovich Akscnov?

S - g e

Nate: (a) Aksenov was Deputy Chairman of the KGB of Belorussia

i from 1959 to 1960. It is assumed that when Oswald arrived

T in Minsk in January 1960, Aksenov was Deputy Chalrman of
of the KGB and would decfinitely know about the Oswald case.
From 1960 to 1965, Akscnov was MVD Minister of Bolorussia, )
Therefore it would be under his direction that Oswald's passport -
and the departurc of Oswald and Marina from Minsk was T
arranged. If Noscnko had access to Oswald's file, he must :
know about Aksenov, From 1965 to 1971, Aksenov was First !
Secretary of the Vitebsk Obkom of CP Belorussia, and since
1971, Aksenov has been Second Secretary of the Central See T
Committce of the Belorussian CP. He has heen a member of | - :
the CC CPSU since 1976, and he §s also a deputy to the USSR :
Supreme.Sovict, On May 9, 1978, Aksenov arrived in Columbia. !
He headed the Soviet delegpation on the invitation of the Columbian

Comununist Party. -
14 ) : x
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(1) A. N, Aksenovin no doabt identical with a Calene! Nikolay
Ahscnov with whom, according to Epstein's baok, (page 140)

oz Marina Qawildd had an interview in 1961, Aksenov in also
mentioned in MeMillun's book (pages 132-133), Akscnov
allegedly said to Maring? "Tell your husband pot (o worry. |
believe your request willlthe granted. " Also sce pape 125 of
the same bLook. -

Did you know or know of Arkadiy Denisovich Rudak?

7 3.
Vo

Rudak was Deputy Chairman of the KGB during 1959 to 1960 and
might have taken part in the Oswald case while Oswald lived

in Mmsk

Note:

_ % - Did you know or know ‘of Major General Stepan Alckseycvich Smorodinskiy?

Note: Smorodinskiy was Deputy Chairman of the KGB for Belorussia in
T 1962 and most likcly know about thc Oswald case. His name
would most likely appear in the Oswald file, -

J 5 Qa you know Lt, General Vasiliy Ivanovich Petrov? ’

Note: Pectrov was KGD Chairman for Belorussia from 1959 to 1973,
Therecfore, it would be his agency, the KGB, which would watch
Oswald in Minsk, It {s safé to assume that after the assassination
of President Kennedy in 1963, Petrov, as Chairman of the KGB
. -of Delorussia, would review the Oswald file and gend it to Moscow.
77 He would also have heen called to Moscow KGB headquarters to
) take part in the preparation of the spravka (summary) of the

Oswald file.

. . Vb‘ What do you know about Lt. General Aleksandr Ivanovich Perepelitayn?
‘ Note: Peropelitsyn was Chafrman of the KGB of thc Belorussian Republle
. : - from 1954 to 1959, Nosénko should know him or at leaat about him."
‘ ‘ . Nosenko should be asked if Parepelitsyn took any part in the
" ‘investigation of Oswald. (Percpelitsyn was Deputy Chairman of
the KGB ot the USSR Irom 1959 to l96‘l. Hé died in Moscow.)

: v 7. What part, ir any, wasg played by Gencral Sergey ergoryevu:h Bannikov
in the Oswald casc, espcc;ally after the' ansasslnation of Prealdent Kennedy?

Bannlkov was mentioned by Noscnko as one of the Dcpu& Chiefs of
the Second ‘Chief Dircctorate and later on as one of the Deputy
Chairmen of the KGB of the USSR, From 1968 to 1978, Baanikov

wag Deputy Chairman of the Soviet Supreme Court,

Note:'

V. Nosenko - Mikolayev

‘1. Can you explain why you went to Fingland and Cuba under the name Nikolayev

v

and to Geneva using your true name, Nosenko? What would have happened
if some Englishman or English intelligence officer had met you in Geneva

' in 1962 oc in 1964 and grceted you in !l}c,-prc:.sence of thc other delegates

wr At

15
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with the wards, "Ohb, Mr. Nikolayevt lHow are you? 1 remember you.
Yau visited England with the team of bosera,*

1\,

- L]
VI GRITINGJisspre Tetn¥ o000 )

1. Fromwhere did you leara that the GRU was not informed about Oswald's
"

prescnce in the USSR? Wouldn't the GRU officer in Intourist, whom you

mentioned carlier, have known aboul Oswald's presence in the USSR ?

Vo sy st '
Did you ever hear that Oswald possibly had contact with the Soviet

.

intclligénce during his service in Japan?

2. You stated previously that there was no information that Oswald offercd

to give information on the US Marine Corps. You did not read the file.

Then how do you know this to be the case? How do you know that the KGB

.and GRU made no attcnmipt to debricf Oswald about his service in the

US Marine Corps?
Préviously you mentioned one Colouncl Voloshin as an officer of the
o ot Defense Ministry of the USSR, Can you provide any additional information

on this Voloshin? Could it be possible that he was a KGB officer instead ;

i 2 of in the Defense Ministry?

Note: (a) According to Epstein's book, one Pavel T. Voloshin was an
administrator at Patrice Lumumba University and was a KGB
officer who accompanied a group of Russian dancers to Los Angcles
in 1959 at just about the same time that Oswald was making
weckend trips there to get his passport and possibly to make other

. arrangements for his trip to Moscow, A few weeks after Oswald

i . decided to return to the United States, he received a letter from

: Patrice Lumumba University $igned by Voloshin. (ﬁge 111)

. : (b} P.D, knew one KGB officer by the name of Voloshin (ficat

! ; and middle name forgotten) who used to work in SMERSH

) {military CI) and later in the late 1940's and beginning of the

1950's in S & T Department of the KGB,

VIiIL Marina,

t 1. From where did you pick up the information that Marina was a "simple

dbyvatel™ (a politically unaware person) and that she was not anti-Soviet

. il you did not read the Oswald file? .

16
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¢. You statgd previously that Macina was an obyvatel, 'Dn you hve any
ccomments on the following: “"We knew cach time you had o date, We
knew when you applicd foc your@n:mrrinuc license. We knew the date of
X S
your wedding. " These were the words of the Konsomol secratany in
Minsk when Marina was expelled from the Komsomol,

Do you have any comments on Marina's statement when she said,

"Oyr goverament (S’m..'iet) knows every move I make. " E'Shc make this
comment sh;:-r‘t.l} after her cxpulsion from the Komsom;l.

Did you know that while in Minsk Macina belonged to a group of youths
who gathered togcthe; to listen to Voice of America and I.)BC? Would
that be enough for the KGB to have Marina in its card fiies? Is it
o po:siblc that Marina was the KGB agent reporting on them‘;

You stated that if Marina had t;cen recruited by the Kdn, you would
know about it and it wo\.xld be in the file. But you did not':rcad the file,
How then do you !cn;)\v that she was not rccruited?

You said that among Marina's relatives t?xero was an officer of the Minsk
Militia, a Lt, Colonel. Do you have any commonts on Marina's
reovelation that her rcn.l father was a traitor and that he was shot? If
her father was a traitor and he was shot, would his name be in the KGB
card file? Would the name of Marina's mother be in the KGB card file

as the wife of a traitor? Is it then possible that Marina's name also

would be in the KGB card file somewhere? z
s
You stated previously that KGB had no intcrest in'Marina prior to her
meeting Oswald and that the K("aD investigated her only after Oswald
: . applied for permission to register marriage with Marina. How do you
know that? Did you rcad a special file on Marina? Marina revealed
lately that while she was living in Leningrad in 1958 or 1959, she met
a diplomat from Afghanistan who lured !.ler to his hotel room and tried

to make love to her, - Do you think the KGB in Leningrad would know

about this diplomat and whom he lurcd to his ‘hotel? Is it possible that
L

17
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Aaring was alercady a KGO agent amld she was directed to lure the

In cither case, the KGI would definitely know

dipluinat to the hotel”

about Maring and if ahe was ased by the KGD as a hait for forclpgners,
might she have already bech an expericenced KGIS agent?

. 8. You stated previously that you saw Oswald's file only briclly and you
read only a summary. Then how would you know that Marina wise nover

uscd by, l'h.c- KGB? Did you peesonally make a dircct check on whother ov:
not Marina was a KGB informant? . . .

9. l;\ your prcvious tgulimony, you cateporically dcr;bicd that Marina was a
KGB-MVD agent or inféFmier. Do you have any co;nments on Marina's
statcmont to Lifo Mapazino that .shc w;;a a “Soviet agent''? Is thero any
posaibility that the KGB or MVD in Belor\feaia or in Leningrad, whore -
Marina had lived previously, had recruittcd_her as an agenf or lnfoémor
and she continucd to work for the KGB or the MVD until her departure to
the US? Did you have é.T;:y_l—:i'be.-n\ation about the possibility that thore was
another filc in the KGB on Marina, a file for an agent or informer of the
KRGB or MVD? If such a file cxisted, it must be teficcted in the Oswald
ﬁle. as well as in the | nummary which you rend. .

10. Did you hear or know that while in Leningrad Marina dated one Olex
Tarussin, a student who had an;bitions to enter the Soviet diplomatic

service and who had some trouble~with the authoritics over a n;ulno:’-

political incident? o -  ar

, 11. Was thore any information in Oswald's file to show that after Oswald 7"

marricd Marina, Marina was in the hospital for about five days?

' 12, What do you know about Marina's vacation in Kharkov shortly after

Y

she married Oswald? ’ . S

Note: She may have been in Moscow instcad of Kharkov,

" 13. Did you know that while in Minsk Oswald was in the Fourth Clinical

Hospital for surgery on his adenoids? (Os\'wald got special attention from

the doctors.) -

Notc: Marina's Aunt Valya, whose husband was an MVD Colonel, sent
cggs to Oswald while he was -in the hospital.

LAy e

v
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Ph You previaasty atated thet the redases that there were no diftscaltiog jo -

fn the way of Macina'n nmrri;l;:v te A forvighuer and hee depacture from.

the Soviet Union war because Oswald was already llvmu and working in

How would the ARG have reacted to Or.\\.\ltl'n marriage

the Sovict Union.
RN

‘l
If they ha:t knowsr that Ooentd sienon o Urtes o the Aoiepican Erilagey

before his marriage about his «\e.«irr to return to the United Staten?
5. Did you know that Oswald agked the American Embasay for permisalon

to return to the Unifed States before he married Marina?
£ . N

Ees

-

VIiIl. Nowenko and Oswald cape filea -

R Deac::lb.c in detail your po;:'aonal Involvonient with Oswatd and with the

Oswald case from the day Ouwald arrived in the USSR to tho day of his

departuro from thc ussn, yVhat positions in the KGB did you personally

i
i

hold at that time? ;

v 2. Deccnbe tn detail your pcrsonal involvement with the Ouwald case after

the assassination of Prcaldcn! Kennedy from 23 Novembor 1963 to- the day

of your dcfection to the US,

+ 3. In what activities were you involved in conncction with the Oswald case and
the asuasolnatlon of Prcaﬁdent Kennody while you were in Goneva - ‘at-the end
of 1963 and tho boglnnlng of 1964? Name any Soviet diplomats or officers
of Soviet intelligence (KGB, GRU) with whom you diacussed the Oswald

case and tho death of the American President in Geneva,
V 4, Are you sure that there was no file on Oswald in the KGB before he.
»
4 ’”
arrived in the USSR? How do you know this? Did you personally check it?
/ 5. You Previously told American authorities that on the cover of Oswald's
file "thcre definitely was a 'klichka'. " But you said you did t.tot remomber
the klichka. Do you remember
Awhether the klichka was onc word or two. As you did not read the file,

is it possible that it was an old file, opened a few years previously by

the First Chief Dircctorate or by the GRU?

19
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v You wrated previnady that aobedy feom the KGIV had an interest in Oawald, .

Lut Oxwald adnntted that he hard been interviewed by uﬂ’ﬂ:i:ﬂs of the MVD

{or KU b least twice on his arrival in the USSR and apain Lefore his

N

- el e
departure, What wags stid abouf these futer views in the Qawaldd Lile or

in the sununacy (_:up_r;c_\'lf_:_ﬂ of Oswald's file? Do you krow the names of

the people who talked to Oswald? Was it the KGR, MVD, or both?

_ 7. What do you know about the "lntourist gulde” Rosa Ag:?\fouov.\ who

-

vigited Oswild in hiv hotel room: shortly aftor his arrival in Moscow?

8 Did you personally know Rinuna Shirokova, the Intouri'?l guido or

‘Interpretor? Waulahg:' a RGB of(iccr or KGB.agent wor;dng fo.r Intourist?

Was thero a report ln‘tlvml Oswald file that Rimma Shirokova sent two

postcards to Oswald in Midsk from some vacation places in the south

of the USSR? Did you know that Rimma Shirokova visited Oswald in

Minsk? {Sece Epstein's book, p:xge'lzat.)

Note: Oswald and Shirokova allegedly talked about the p&uibllity of
Oswald studying at Patrico Lumumba Unlversity in Moscow, It

.. also should be noted that Shirokova visited Minak shortly after
Oswnld and his wife Marina docided to go to the United States.

TMyeraze Lt

9. How did you know that Officer Krupnov wrote a roquest and opened a case ) .
filo on Oswald? Did you see wheh Krupnov was weiting it? DId you read

the requaest or hear about it from somcbody? 'If you saw it, who approved

! and sanctioned the request? If the KGB had no fnterest In 'Oawald, then
why. was a file opened?

. 10. Previously, on many occasions, youiatated' that the KGB had x:g,inteieat .
in Oawald, that he was not normal, and that he should leave the country.
Who among the KGB junior and senior officers made the decision that the
KGB had no intercst {n Oawald and that he should lcave the countey?

Describe in detail how you learned about it, from whom, from what

documents, and when,

11. How did you know that there was no microphone in the Hotel Berlin room

where Oswald atayed? Did you personally check the room before Oswald

arrived? .-
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12, You stated x hat no RGN officer wax ovee in contact with Qswalil, lfow
could you make such a stafement if you did uulm_r_-_ejd the file” You were
not responsible for i, anyd, :\ruw:hub to. your ml‘urm ation, you did not

visit Minsk to study the Oew.ltl chge,

Noate: Qawald's diary clearly shiows that most of the students he met were

maast likely not students at all, They were more likely KGB officers .
under cover as students. -

 13. You nt.‘\tcd.'pgp\'io\isly that it was Officer Krupnov who wrote a roqueat

and oponed the case file on Ouwald, which was latcr"qenk to'Minsk,

i

Namo other officers who pnrll"lcipated in making the t:!ccision to opon -
the file, who handled the tile,i and who sent zi;mé Miask, ‘What
part did you personally play in Oswald's case while Oswald was in Molcow?
1 14. You stated pro\-ionely that the Second Chiof Di’rcctorate of the KGB was .
not Intorest in Oswald bocause {t was concerned only “with internal .
) ‘ . mattors, ' Isn't it true that the Secor.ld Chicf'Dlrector.ate is the ‘internal
. . » countcrintelligence organization and is responl;zlo—f-o; foreignors who .
cnter the Soviet Union for any reason? Isntt i¢ true that the tourist ’ )
department of the Second-Chicf Directorate is responsible for to.rt;lgn
tourists ouch as Os\\'ald? Then why wasn't: thc Second; {Chie{ Directorate’ - ) e b
!ntercstcd in Oawald? Do you sce any contradlctions in your statemont? '
v 15. You stated that there was no attempt made to exploit Oswald toi'_
propaganda purposes, such as Radio. Moscc;w broadca_sts. 'r\". lectures, '
, . etc. How do you know this? Do you have any comments on the (ollowlngi )
' 1 "On October 19 (1960), Lee (Oswald). was interv:ewed in his ':Qoom at the

i, Hotel Berlin by a correspondent of Radio Moscow, Lev Setyayev. who

was ostensibly sceking his impressions as a tourist to use in propaganda

; ' broadcasts overseas,' Was there an officer in the KGB by the name of

i P

; +  Setyayev? Was this interview organized by the KGB?
v 16, Do you have any information that Oswald might have been met in

' s Leningrad by Intourist and then made all the arrangements to go to Moacow?
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17, Who told fntaarint that there wan oo KGH doatecent in Onwald”?  What
in the nane of the officer and his departivent who did s0? While in

Moucow, Onwalld wae Intervicwed by at leant three American correupondents,

o

Is it your opinion that the Second Ghicf Dircctorite wan not interested to
find out why Onswald talkerd to these newepapermaen and who they were?

Isu't that part uf the KGB's responsibilitios?

18, Accordmp to your al.c':.mr-nt Oswald was not considered norimal, Who

dc!crmmcd that he was not normal? How many doctors, ‘from what

lnnt{t_utionn, coucludqd Qhat Oswald was not normal? Thc"-‘;Secoml Chlcf {

Directorate and Intourist officers could not conclude that Oswald was

abnormal without incdical crperthe.
v 19. If Oswald was abnormal, then why did Sovict aulhorltlcn, for example,

the Minlstey of Forcign Affairs, not inform the Arncrlc:m Embassy about

it? :

i s Note: In hig provious interrogation, Noscnko hesitated in answcrlng those
4 questions,

. v 20, You stated previously that Oswald was in the hoopital, the hospital said
that Oswald was not normal, and therc was no action taken to lnform the

American Embassy. How do you know all of this without reading the -

Oswald file?
v 21. Why do you think that thc American Embassy would not have taken Oswald
if he had been turncd over to them? Do you know that any Soviet

government office contacted the American Embassy and informed them )
’ os” 4

about Oswald’'s presence and the suicide attempt in Moscow?

‘ v 22, Was the only reason that the Soviet Government did not inform the

American Embassy of Oswald's alleged suicide attempt that it was fearoed

that he might try it again? -

- 23, You stated that there was no psychological azsessment of Oswald by the

KGB nor by the hospital, and that there was no report of that nature,

You did not read the file, You rcad only summarics. Then how could

you know that there was no such report? Hol/ iong was the summary-«
o

100 pages?
22
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Zde Do you know when awd by whomi a ntatelenn passport wan issued to

Oswald? Whaero was [t issned® Arce statelens pasaports usually

issucd Ly the MVD on the recao@unenrdition and.approvat of the KG1?
W

What would happen If the MV issucd a atatelons pasaport without 4

RGB knowledge or if the KGB was against i?
25. You stated previounly that the KGB ¢onsideced Oswald to have rotalnod )
his Amer.ic':.a:n citizennhip \\;hilc‘he wan In the Soviet Ul;lou. Do yo\; Mvc
~  any comnu‘:ﬁts on llu;- fact ‘lh:\; after his arrival in the vli'lSSR. and after

having made oral th;xcola for’ $6vicl citizenship, he ri:lurncd to the .

American E'mlba’n»‘y, ‘;!cnounccd his US citizenship and threw out his ~

Amecrican passport to thc Amerl-ct'm C;t.)nsul at the FEmbassy,

D.o you think the KGB monit;ored 6s\n;ald'n conver:ntlon:s with the

American Consulate :officcra 'or‘réco-lvcd reports from the American

Embassy (from Sovict cmploy;c;c;: there or Soviet agents there) about A

Oswald's denunciation of US citizenship? Did the KGB instruct Oswald

to denounce his American citizenship at the American Emb_aa:ay before

ho would be permitted to apply for Soviet citizenship? _
4 " v 26, You atated that the decisfon to ‘gl'vo'Oav)ald'a stlpen;l.w;a mado by the -
Rcd-Cross. Explain in dctail how the Red ‘Crosn learned that Oswald ‘
arrivod in the USSR. Who informed the Red Cross that there waa an

Amecrican who needed bcl;;? Why was it decided to give holp from the

Red Croas and not from the Trade Union? It is underatanda:!re thi\t. o

N Oswald might not have had enough money to start a now lifo in tﬂo USSR,

but he was not a poor beggar who nceded to be turned to the Red Cross

instoad of the Trade Union. How did you find out that it was the Red Cross
that made the decision? According to available information, the Red
Cross does not assign money to anybody without the rc'comn.\cndation of
some other Soviet office. Which office was it: the KGD, MVD, the

Council of Ministers, Intourist, or the USSR Supreme Soviet? Who

o
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27,

V' 28,

29‘

30,

v 3.

stacted it furat™ Wha anaele the dacinlan on the amount to pay Oawald?

Why wan it decided to freay birn 7909 rubiles a month instead of 900 or

10007 What was your salary ae i KGIE officer? Approximately

, ) R
400 rubles a month, new kv fun't it true that Oxwald received

more than you dicd?

If it was decided by the K.GI2 officers and by Soviet doctors that Oswald was
abnormal, l!lcn why was he perritted to marey a Sovict citizen?

Accordlng to Soviet Jaw, In every union republie, including
Belorussia, the "rrurriage cannat he permitted between pereons

if one of thcm is pronaunced a mental case or imbecile, "

N(;te:

Did you have any lnformalwn that the Minsk KGB rcpor.cd to Moscow
hcadquartcrs Ouwnld'a intention to marry a Sovict citizen, in this case,
Marina?

You stated previously that Oswald's file was sent to the Second Dircctorate
of the Belorussian KGB, Hr'w do you know that it was sent specifncally

to tho Second Directorate and not to the KGB chalrman or his dcputy

with a apecial instruction?

What do you mean "to keep an eye on him" (Oawald)? That, according

to your wiuj-d:, was the instraction from the Soventh Department of the - - o e 1

Sccond Chief Dii'ector\ate to the Belorussian Socond Directorate of the KGB,

.

You stated: that there was no visible survefllance of Oswald, there was no

microphone, in his ipartmi;pt, tut you stated his mail was monitered and
that there v)iere agents around Oswald in places where ho worked and lived,

Explain how you lcarned about it, Do you know tha namey of any

agents who i-eportcd on Oswald? If you did not read the file on Oswald,

"how could you know about §t?

Préviously ‘'you stated that Oswald was handled no dilferently than any —-

other American defector. . ... The only difference was that he was not -

to be allowed to stay, and he was considered to be abnormal,  If this was
the only differcnce, and it is Quite a big onc, then why was he allowed to

stay in the (:JSSR? If Oswald was "not narmal®” according to the KGB

officers, :th.en this should be noted in the Oswald {ile which was sent to
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the Belorusaian KGILY, Therefore, the KGI and MVD in Belorussia knew

about it. Then how and w hy was Oswaldt permitted to have a shotjun

which he kept in his apartarsgat in Minak? .
2N

../' 32. Do you have any information that while in the USSR, especially ducing

the year 1960-1961, Oswaldg might have been visiting Cuba? \

Note: Noscnko claimed that during Octobcr-Novcml»er 1960, he (Noscnko)
went to Cuba with a group of STATE PLANNING COMMISSION'S
METALURGISTS headed by Ivan Strigen, le stayed in Cuba for - ‘

two months,
o .
by Marina's uncle,

/33. \ Do you have any comments on the statcrﬁent made
the MVD colbne'lr.' ) thoughtithat Alik (Oswald) had not only given up ‘
his American citizenship but had become a citizen ok the USSR, ¥ ‘ .
Note: The question is that if an MVD colonel thoughé or could be fooled ] ‘

by the KGB that Oswald was a Sovict citizen, it is possible that i
he really was a citizen or that the KGB sprecad the rumor that he '

was, . .

V34, What do you know about Oswald's association with the Foreign Language

Institute .in Minsk?
35. To your knowledge, what KG B, GRU, and other intelligence schools

or training courses were in Belofussia during your work with the KGB? oL
v 36. What do you km)\'v about Osv}ald's applicatlon"té attend Patrice Lumumba,

University in Moscow? W hy was Oswald denied entrance to the University?

Note: At that time, Colonel Yerzin, senfor KGB officer, was a
) deputy director of Patrice Lumumba University. (P.D.)

137. Did you know that Oswald took with him to the American Embassy

a letter from his fricnd Ziger in Minsk? O.;wald left that fentter at the

American Embassy,

{ 38. What do you know about the fact that Oswald, while in Minsk, received

American magazines and other publications? Do you think the KGB knew

about it?
39. Did you know that Oswald was helped to study Russian at the Minsk plant
: by onc of his co-workers and by one of his friends, Erich, and by a girl

at the Foreign Larguage Institute? Do you know the names of those people?

v
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40, What do you know about Oxwald's association And fricndsheip with forcipn

students in the USSR in Minsk and Moscow? Do the name s ‘ 05

1)
3 anel E (7] 3 'nu-.n‘l‘ ;I;l)‘(”lillg o you?

4l What do Oswald's files show about his cantacty with Cuban students In Minak?

Note: McMillan's boolk stated that Oswald began to scek out the Cuban
students in Minsk, of whom theee were 300 or s0, to lcarn what

he could of Castro’s revolution, (Sce page 127.)
3 12. You stated previously that Oswald was a poor shot and that during his

Y

hunting trips he did not kill anything. - Was this information_in the summary

you rcad? ‘Do you hftvc any comnments on the fact that according to the
Warrcen Comrniuoic.:n Report and the records of Oswn!d's service in the
Marines that he, Oswald, was a sharp shooter and marksman? Was 7z
the "fact' that Oswal& was a poor shot mentioned in the summary?
~43. You stated previously (27 and 29 July 1964) that you saw the filc on
Oswald only briefly and that the file was at the Seventh Department
for only 35-40 minutes. Then how do you know that nobody in the
Sovict Union, including KGB officers, ever sat down with Oswald and
' got all the information on Oswald? Was everything that you told to
US authorities about Oswald picked up from the summary during those
35-40 minuteg?

44. Decscribe in d2tail how you and other officers of the Seventh Department

of the Second Chief Diréctoratc wor'l«;d togcther on writing tl:c first

Spravka (summary) on Oswald. You also stated that this spravka

(the first one) was prepared in Moscow before the Oswald file from Minsk
arrived in Moscow. What material did you use in Preparing the spravka?

Was there another file on Oswald in Moscow or was it a control file .

(Kontrolnoye delo) ?

Note: In important cases the real file is in the place where the subject
lives and works. In this casc, the Oswald file was in Minsk,
Moscow would have an almost identical file on the subject for
control purpcscs and for instructiops on how to handle and
develop the case, This headquartess file is called the Control
File. This file cxists on the perdon who is already an ageat or
who is under development or training,
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45, You stated that when the file on Os\v.\lr; arrived from Minsk, you,
together with other offidors iuokml quickly theough the file, then senior
officers l"cdosc)-c;° and M.\:S\'eycv O.f the VFicrst l)cp.\r(mcu‘t o.f the Second ¢
Chicf Dicectorate took the fite and you nc\\:r saw it again, Recausae the
file was in your depactiient only’Z()-'iO minutes (in other places Nos'cmko
said 35-10 minutes), the§ pravka could not be written in such a short
time, and because the file was taken away te the higher authoritics of '
the Sccond (ih'i.c.f Dircctorate and to the KGB chairrnan, you had no chance
to soc thic scc.ond Spravka, Then again the question Is which summary
did you rcad--the sccond or the first or both? Describe in detail how
long the summary was, what was in it, and l.xowAlong‘ it took for you to
rcad it. Did you make any notes from the summary in case later on you
had to report the "facts” to US intelligence?

\- 46. What do you know about Oswald's visit {from Mingk) to the American

Embassy In Moscow on July 8, 1961?

Oswald flew from Mingk to Moscow allegedly without permission

Notc:
from the Soviet authority.

What do you know about Marina's visit to Moscow on July 10, 1961?°

What part did the KGB play in the arrangements of Marina's visit to

.

the American Embassy in Moscow v;vithout checking her papers and

without stopping her at the gates, IE: what hotel in Moscow did Oswgld
t

and Marina stay at that time? .
{/ 47, You stated previbual); that the Firsé Chief Directorate prqylded no
information about Oswald before Oswald went to Mexico. What R

information did the First Chief Directorate give to the Sccond Chief

Directorate before he went to Mexico? Did you read this Information?

If you did not personally read it, then how did you learn the contents of ..

. the First Chief Dircctorate intorr;\ation? Who from the First Chief

talked :
Dircctorate particularlypto the officers of the Second Chief Directorate

and with whom did they talk?
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14, How did your fearvon what Oawald s.aid atl the Hoviet Embasey in Mesico City»

V/ho tald you that Oswald \‘Alu{.cd to return ta

s

the USSR” Waz this written
L el B .
in the suttnary? )

I
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